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Text removed - Justification 1

From:

Sent: 15 June 2020 14:49

To: Text removed - Justification 1

Subject: FW: Livescan Fingerprinting Devices - IPA |l / Frontex

From: Text removed - Justification 1
Sent: Thursday 25 July 2019 15:11

To: Text removed - Justification 1
Subject: RE: Livescan Fingerprinting Devices - IPA Il / Frontex

Dear Mr Text removed - Justification 1

Please find information about installation and training  stationary devices: Text removed - Justification 4

Number of sites for the installation of the scanners + address; Text removed - Justification 5

Number of sites for training (one or two) + address Text removed - Justification 5

Details of the Contact Person from the Service of Foreigners' Affairs of Bosnia and Herzegovina for this particular
orocedure: Text removed - Justification 1

Best regards!

From: Text removed - Justification 1
Sent: Monaay, July 22, 2019 3:19 PM

To: .
Cc Text removed - Justification 1
Subject: Livescan Fingerprinting Devices - IPA II / Frontex

Dear Mr Text removed - Justification 1

Thank you for the quick discussion we just had over the phone. As explained, unfortunately the company that has
been awarded with the execution of our support to the Service for Foreigners’ Affairs (NEC) doesn’t have the
capacity to proceed with the customs clearance in Bosnia and Herzegovina. Therefore, we kindly ask you to let us
know what are the implications (financial, operational) for the SFA to do it directly. Additionally, we would be most
thankful if you could kindly provide us with the following additional information, taking into account the fact that we
are delivering  stationary devices to Bosnia and Herzegovina: Text removed - Justification 4

e Number of sites for the installation of the scanners + address;
e Number of sites for training (one or two) + address;
1



e Details of the Contact Person from the Service of Foreigners' Affairs of Bosnia and Herzegovina for this
particular procedure.

With many thanks in advance and looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Text removed - Justification 1

= FRONTEX

EUROPEAN BORDER AND COAST CUARD AGENCY

Frontex - European Border and Coast Guard Agency - Plac Europejski 6, 00-844 Warsaw, Poland - Tel: +48 22 205 9500 - Fax: +48 22 205 9501 -
www. frontex.europa.eu

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message, including any attachments, cannot be construed as automatically constituting any form of commitment by
Frontex, unless its contents clearly indicate otherwise. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Any unauthorised disclosure, use
or dissemination, either in whole or in part, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via
e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.



